



Date: April 06, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: IHDP6MD2
(Original Grant Date: 11/30/2011)

Applicant: Motorola Mobility, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: IHDP6MD2.

The major changes filed under this application are:

1. Right ear side key type change to Tack SW type
2. Right ear board to board connector 10-pin change to 16-pin
3. Right ear board outline and screw hole change
4. Right ear add 1.8V power line layout.
5. Right ear ESD component location change.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading 'John Lewczak', written over a horizontal line.

John Lewczak
FCC Liaison
Motorola Mobility, Inc.